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By OGC-CELA at 5:46 pm, Jan 19, 2021

From: Denis Gagnon

To: Christal Dennis

Subject: FW: FEC complaint

Date: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 10:39:19 AM
Attachments: 0140_001.pdf

Christal,

Please refer to the attached letter. As you can see, once it was recognized that our contribution to
AWF was inappropriate, they refunded the entire amount.

Best Regards,
Denis Gagnon

President

Excel Dryer Inc. | 357 Chestnut Street | East Longmeadow, MA 01028
Toll Free: 800.255.9235 | Fax: 413.525.2853 | www.exceldryer.com
XLERATOR® — The New Industry Standard

Follow Us!
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1090 V Ave NW, Suite 750
SAND LER REIFF erm\(;(;latshizegton, D(l:ntZCOOOS
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ROSENSTEIN & BIRKENSTOCK, P.C. T: 202-479-1111
F: 202-479-1115

November 18, 2020

Excel Dryer, Inc

Mr. Denis Gagnon

P.O. Box 365

357 Chestnut St.

East Longmeadow, MA 01028-2742

Dear Mr. Gagnon:

We represent American Working Families (AWF), a federal independent committee. Last
August Excel Dryer, Inc contributed $10,000 to AWF.

A recent news report was brought to our attention that a complaint was being filed with
the Federal Election Commission alleging that Excel Dryer is a federal government contractor. If
this is true, we were unaware that Excel Dryer is a federal government contractor.

AWEF is prohibited by law from accepting contributions from federal government
contractors. Absent of an affirmative statement from Excel Dryer, Inc stating that it is not a
federal government contractor, we must assume the opposite is true -- and refund your
contribution.

Please find enclosed a refund check for $10,000, equal to your contribution from last
August.

Sincerely,
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Neil Reiff





cdennis
Received


MUR784500014

1090 V Ave NW, Suite 750
SAND LER REIFF erm\(;(;latshizegton, D(l:ntZCOOOS
SANDLER REIFF LAMB www.sandlerreiff.com

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





